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in your offic<l, and that the fees to be collected therefor should be a3 
specified in the Act of 1905 aibove -cited. 

Yours Very Truly, 
ALBERT J. GAlJEN, 

Attorney General. 

Justice of the Peace, Committing Magistrate, Fees Of. 
L'nder Section 4642, Political Code, a Justice of the Peace can 

charge only $5.00 for all services rendered as a committing mag­
istrate, which includes the transmitting of all papers to the Dis­
trict Court. Provided, however, that where the testimony is 
reduced to writing that the usual stenographer's fee for taking 
and transcribing such testimony may be charged. 

Helena, Montana, Sept. 21, 1906. 
Hon. A. J. Walrath, County Attorney, Bozeman, Montana. 

Dear Sir:-Your letter of the 17th inst., requesting opinion of this 
offi,c'a upon the following question, received. 

"Is a Justice of .the Peace acting as a committing magistI'ate in 
cases where a hearing takes place and the defendant is held to the 
District Court to 'answer an information charging him with a felony, 
'an titled to tran;;cript or other fees over and aJbove the $5 fee provided 
for in Section 4642, Political Code?" 

Said section 'expressly provides that $2.50 shall be the fee for' all 
s'ervices rendered by committing magistrates where 'axamination is 
waived, and that $5 shall be the fee for 'all services rendered as ',a com­
mitting magistrate w,h'are a hearing take;; place and witnesse;; are ex­
amined. 

Sections 1670 and 1694 define the duties of a Justice of tha Peace 
when sitting as a committing magistrate. 

"All 'services rendered" -certainly includes all such duties of a Justice 
of the Paace when acting as a committing magi;;trate, and it is perfectly 
cl'aaT that the intention of th'e law is that the fee of $5 shall cover all 
services performed by the committing magistrate, including the -certify­
ing 'of the transcript and papers to the Clerk of the District Court, in all 
cases where the ta'iltimony of the witnesses is not reduced to writing. 
For the services of a committing magistrate in holding an examination 
are not complete until all papers and the record of proceed,ings had at 
such 'axamination have ,been turned over to the Clerk of the District 
Court. 

Under a strict construction of the law it might be held that the 
term "for all service;; rendered as the committing magistrate" would 
include th'e ta!king of testimony whera the same is reduced to writing. 
but in vi'aw of the fact that Section 1680, Political Code, provides that 
the 'reducing of the testimony to writing may be done "by the magistrate 
or undar his direction," such a construction would not be reasonable 
and in many cases work ,a hardship. The practice in this State where 
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the teatimony is reduced to writing by the magistrate, or under his 
direction, is to allow the usual stenographer.:;' fees for taking and trans­
cribing such testimony, in addition to the $5 allowed the magistrate for 
services other than the reducing of the testimony to writing, but unless 
th·.:l testimony is reduced to writing, the only fee the committing magis­
trate can charge is the $5 provided for the .:;tatute where there is an 
examination, or $2.50 wh'ere the examination is waived. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN. 

Attorn.:lY General. 

Primary Election Law. Registration of Voters. Constitution­
ality of Law. 

The Board of County Commissioners have no right tq ignore 
the primary election law on the ground that the same is uncon­
s~itutional, and thereupon reopen the registration books in ac­
cordance with the general election law of the state. 

Until the primary election law is declared unconstitutional by 
the courts, it is the duty of the county commissioners to follow 
the provisions thereof. 

Helena, Montana, Oct. 2, 1906. 
Hon. J. A. Matthews, County Attorney, Townsend, Montana. 

Dear Sir:-Your letter of the 29th ult., requesting an opinion from 
this office receiv.:ld, the question submitted being as follows: 

"Have the Board of County Commissioners the right to ignore the 
primary el'ection law on the ground that the same is unconstitutional 
and reopen the regi5tration books of the county in accordanc.:l with the 
general '.:llection law, appoint registration agent.'l and proceed to register 
voters at the time designated in Section 1206, before the same was 
amended ·by the primary election law?" 

The opinion giv.:ln by this office to you on July 26, 1906, practically 
answers your question. In that opinion we said: 

"In answer to que.:;tion No 2, you are advised that the amendment of 
Sec. 1206 made by Sec. 14 of the primary election law is an unqualified 
amendm.:lnt of '.:;uch section, and that, therefore, the only time allowed 
for the registration of electors in counties having adopted the primary 
election law is during the period mentioned in said Section 1206 as 
amended by such primary election law, nam.:lly, between July 15, and 
Augu.:;t 15. There is absolutely no provision in our law for the 5wear­
iog in of voters or opening of tbe registration books for the ben~fit 

of those who are not registered during the period designated in Sec. 
1206." 

In· that opinion we discussed th'.:l constitutionality of the law and 
held that in the light of constitutional provisions regarding the registra­
tionof voters we would not be justified in holding the law unconstitutional. 
The rule laid down by the Supreme Court in this state is that a law will 
no be declared unconstitutional unle5s it appears so beyond a reasonable 
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